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Tom Nemeth

From: Paul White <Paul@ss-p.co.uk>

Sent: 13 March 2024 09:11

To: Tom Nemeth

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Planning Application Incomplete - 24/00454/FUL

Attachments: A4 potrait 15m tower details 1-100.pdf

This Message originated outside your organization. 

Hi Tom, 
See replacement plan. I hope this allows you to validate. 
Kind regards 
 
Paul White BA Hons DIPTP MRTPI     
Director of Planning  01243 850 411 
 

 
 
Planning, Architecture & Land Promotion 
32 North St, Chichester, PO19 1LX 
 
Office: 01243 850 411 
Website: www.ss-p.co.uk 
 
 
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee and access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If 
you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 

From: Tom Nemeth <tnemeth@chichester.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:40 AM 
To: Paul White <Paul@ss-p.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Planning Application Incomplete - 24/00454/FUL 
 

 

Dear Mr White 
 
Apologies for the delay in responding to your email. 
 
Please note that it was drawing  DW15052000 (Fencing Elevation View 15m tower) that required amending ensuring 
that the drawing is metrically scaled using any of the following  acceptable scales 1:20, 1:50 or 1:100. 
 
Not the attached drawing DW10012422 which was fine. 
 
I attached a copy of the drawing that requires amending for your reference. 
 
Regards 
 

 External Email: Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe, especially if you do 
not know the sender  
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To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.

 

Tom Nemeth 
Validation Officer 
DM Admin & Business Support
Chichester District Council 

Tel: 01243785166 | tnemeth@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766 | https://www.chichester.gov.uk 
East Pallant House opening hours: 9am-4pm Monday to Friday 

 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 

From: Paul White <Paul@ss-p.co.uk> 
Sent: 04 March 2024 12:16 
To: dcplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Planning Application Incomplete - 24/00454/FUL  
  
This Message originated outside your organization. 
 
Dear DC Planning, 
Please find enclosed the 2 revised plans as requested. I look forward to receiving acknowledgement of validation at 
your earliest convenience. 
Kind regards 
 
Paul White BA Hons DIPTP MRTPI     
Director of Planning  01243 850 411 
 
 
 
Planning, Architecture & Land Promotion 
32 North St, Chichester, PO19 1LX 
 
Office: 01243 850 411 
Website: www.ss-p.co.uk 
 
 
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee and 
access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 12:09 PM 
To: Paul White <Paul@ss-p.co.uk> 
Subject: Planning Application Incomplete - 24/00454/FUL 
 
External Email: Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe, especially if you do not 
know the sender 
 
 
 
Please see attached document 
________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Chichester District Council. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be 
advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying 
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes. 
 
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council administrator. 
 
E-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166 
contact@chichester.gov.uk 


